Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
Region VII — CENTRAL VISAYAS
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BOHOL
Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
MLC-2024-

To: PSDSs/Acting PSDSs
Members Kitchen, Dining, and MESS Hall Personnel for CVIRAA 2024

FROM: CASIANA P. CABERTE PhD, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent?ﬁ/
SUBJECT: CORREGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM MLC-2024-40:

KITCHEN, DINING, MESS HALL, PURCHASER. DRIVERS,
PERSONNEL FOR THE 2024 CVIRAA MEET

DATE: April 25, 2024

1. This is to inform the change of names on the following personnel for kitchen, dining, MESS Hall during
CVIRAA Meet 2024 due to some emergency reasons.

Name of Personnel Replaced to:
Jonathan Baldapan Dante Polinar
Analiza Bautista Johnver Abquina
Catherine Vilos Judith Digaum

2. In line with this, the new kitchen, dining, MESS Hall personnel are advice to report to Mr. Fermin Albutra
and Mrs Elizabeth Pido at Old Division Office on April 26, 2024 at 8:00am for a meeting and bring your
personal belonging considering that the group will proceed to the training venue right after the meeting for
the preparation of the kitchen for the arrival of athletes, coaches and trainers.

3. All other provisions in Division Memo MLC-2024-40, remain in effect.

4. This Memo serves as a Travel Order.

5. Immediate dissemination and complia;nce of this Memorandum is enjoined.
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